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humble Servant,

GOVERNOR

DOWNING STREET,
ray, 1916.

FALKLAND ISLANDS
NO: ’

' ? ''W.

of

W.D.YOUNG,ESQ., C.M.G.
etc., etc., etc.

Sir,
. I have the honour to request that you will furnish 

me with a report upon the position of the “Rollo” 
whaling company, which is understood to operate the 
floating factory "Bns” at South Georgia, and the "Grib” 
company, which is understood to operate a floating 
factory at the South Shetlands.

It appears that these companies do not take 
whales, but manufacture carcases obtained from other 
companies. I am however, unable to trace any record 

the grant of a licence to either company; and to 
operate a floating factory with/out a licence is con­
trary to section 6 (b) of the Whale Fishery Ordinance 
1908, as amended in 1912.

In view of the importance of maintaining 
the supply of whale oil, I request that the operations 
of these companies may not be interfered with pending 
the consideration of your report.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your most obedient
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for v?h«./.’G^ Stolons at $cuth Georgia; one
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Company ,

b** considered us a subsidiary forming; y.tu?tnay I thin.
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